\)é‘if“g

&4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT | (.

Fire is
Everyone's
Fight ™ —

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, MI 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mail: stfd-clerk@outlook.com

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
6:30pm — May 16", 2016
AGENDA

1. Call to Order / Roll Call:
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): -
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. April 18t 2016
4. Correspondence:
5. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date
B. Inspections/Plan Reviews
C. Cost Recoveries
1. Payment of $763 received for 129 Griffith Street false alarms.
D. Grant Payment Received - $1,950 for Fire Inspector 2 & Plans Examiner Classes.
E. Two MMRMA Grants Awarded - $3,600 for Thermal Imager & Backup Cameras.
F. Fire Boat - In-service.
6. Public Comment on Agenda Items: (Limit 3 minutes):
7. Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables
B. Financial Report
C. Public Hearing for Budget Approval for 2016/17 Fiscal Year on June 20", 2016

8. Unfinished Business: o
A. SCBA - Personnel Currently training on new packs prior to being placed in service.

B. SCBA Filling Station — Installed and currently in service.

C. Generator Load Test — Passed

D. Radio System Meeting — May 23", 2016 at 6:00pm for Fire Boards & Local Governments.

E. FEMA Grant Presentation — May 20", 2016 at 2:00pm — Congressmen Fred Upton and
Senator Tonya Schuitmaker scheduled to attend.

F. New Trucks #2171 & 2172 do not have ship dates as of 5/12/2016. Utility box is completed

and in Grand Rapids waiting for installation.
9. New Business:
A. Proposal to Change Fire Board Meeting time to 4:00pm on the 3" Monday of each month.
B. Tuition Plan
C. Fund Raising
10. Fire Board Comments
11. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes)

12. Adjournment:
NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact
Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.



&4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT

Fire is #
Everyone's
Fight

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, M| 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

Fax: 269 857-1228

E-mail: stfd-clerk@outlook.com

SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT
FIRE BOARD
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS

Meetings are held at
Saugatuck Township Fire District, 3342 Blue Star Highway, Saugatuck, MI 49453
at 4:00 p.m. on the 3™ Monday of each Month.

2016 Fire Board Meeting Dates
— Monday June 20, 2016 —

— Monday July 18, 2016 —
— Monday August 15, 2016 —
— Monday September 19, 2016 —
— Monday October 17, 2016 —

— Monday November 21, 2016 —
— Monday December 19, 2016 —

NOTICE
This facility is wheelchair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Requests for accommodations
or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Saugatuck Township
Fire District at (269) 857-3000 for further information.

Page 1 of 1



S EIRENY
¥4 >

\¢

g

o0 :
v~
:
f

¥ SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE BISTRICT (|

Fire is *
Everyone’s
Fight

3342 Blue Star Highway
Saugatuck, Ml 49453

Phone: 269 857-3000

E-mail: stfd-clerk@outlook.com

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
6:30pm — April 18™, 2016
MINUTES
1. Call to Order / Roll Call: Called to order by J. Verplank at 6:31pm
Present: R. Mcllwaine, E. Beckman, J. Schmidt, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, G. Bekken
Also Present: Chief Greg Janik, P. Stanislawski
Absent: H. Zavislak
2. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): Addition under Fire Chief Comments - |. Board
Member Resignation Letter
Motion by Phelps, 2" by Schmidt, to approve the agenda. Motion carries unanimously
3. Approval of Minutes:
A. March 215, 2016—Motion by Phelps, 2" by Bekken to approve the minutes of 3/21/16.
Motion carries unanimously.
B. April 1%t,2016 - Motion by Phelps, 2" by Bekken to approve the minutes of 4/1/16.
Motion carries unanimously.
4. Correspondence:
A. “Thank you” — Mark and Grady Rapsum thank the department for taking time to visit fire
station with Captain Betts and Chief Janik.
5. Fire Chief Comments:
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date
1. Incident Report Statistics to date were reviewed.

2. Extremely high volume of Pl Accidents two weekends in a row in March & April due
to inclement weather.
3. 5:49 average response time to date.
B. Inspections/Plan Reviews
1. Inspections since the 3/21/16 board meeting were reviewed.
C. Cost Recoveries
1. No Changes since last meeting.
D. Canvas Donation
1. Hose bed cover for Engine #2112 work was donated by Suites of Saugatuck.
E. Address Sign Initiative
1. Request Board approval to issue a Green Address sign to any home that has a
building permit issued within the District’s jurisdiction. Be given as a gift to
homeowners as a welcome to the community. This will assist in Community Risk
Reduction.
F. Generator Failed Load Testing - $420.00
1. Gates Electric failed to install the proper sized gas line. Gates Electric had the gas
line corrected, and reimbursed the District $420.00 for the failed load test.
G. Consumers Energy LED Survey Cost/Benefit
1. 20 lamps were replaced by Consumer’s Energy at no cost. They will be doing an
analysis to confirm the payback of changing all bulbs to LED.



7
J

N

/

¥4 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT | {

Fire is \2?\

Everyone’s
Fight

H. Fire Academy
1. Allegan County Fire Academy graduated April 5™, 2016.
2. Mike Blok passed his challenge of Firefighter 2.
3. Laurel VanAuken passed the Firefighter 1 & 2 exam.
I. Thank you to Janet Schmidt for putting together the Appreciation Dinner.
J. H. Zavislak submitted a letter of resignation for his Fire Board position on 4/18/2016.
6. Public Comment on Agenda Items: (Limit 3 minutes): None.
7. Request for Payment:
A. Account Payables — Motion by Phelps, 2"¢ by Beckman to pay the bills in the amount of
$102,923.12.
Discussion — Hold the payment to Time Emergency for $12,770 until hose order is
corrected.
Motion carries unanimously.
B. Financial Report
a. P. Stanislawski reviewed the financial report and budget year to date.
C. Budget Approval Fiscal Year 2016/17
a. P. Stanislawski reviewed the proposed budget for 2016/2017.
b. G. Janik reviewed the Small Capital Plan.
¢. G. Janik reviewed the Long Term Capital Plan.
d. Discussion about Truck #2172 needing to be replaced very soon and buying gently
used versus new.
e. Motion by Phelps, 2" by Schmidt to purchase a new truck to replace the 2004 Ford
Expedition Truck #2172, not to exceed the amount $45,000. for payment after July
1%, 2016.

YEAS: Phelps, $éhmw.—t: Mclilrw?aine, Schmidt, Verplank, Bekken.
NEAS: None
Motion carries unanimously.
f. Board agrees on budget to submit to the three municipalities for approval from each
council.
8. Unfinished Business:
A. SCBA - Status — Estimated delivery date May 1%, 2016
B. Fennville AMR Response Time Data will be extracted if required by Fire Board

a. AMR General Manager stated that Fennville is not usually separated out of their
numbers and they are willing to do so if the board requests. At this time the Fire
Board does not see this as a necessity.

C. Phragmites Prescribed Burn — The burn has been put on hold for the time being per City of
Douglas.
D. Radio System Discussion

a. Working with Allegan County to go with a different type of radio system that will
overall be better in the long run.

b. Allegan County Fire Chief’s Association has recommended to Allegan County to
switch to the 800 Mhz MPSCS system provided that Allegan County funds the initial
purchase of radios to all fire departments.

c. The upcoming meeting schedule regarding the radio system was reviewed.



¥) SAUGATUGK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT <

Fire is
Everyone's
Fight ™

)
N
M’;“

d. Chief Janik and Chief DenBleyker are the only end users that have worked diligently
to ensure we are purchasing an appropriate radio system that will suit the fire
service needs of the county.

e. MPSCS radios have been tested throughout the district and worked within several
different types of buildings with clear communications.

f. MPSCS covers all future upgrade costs to the radio systems excluding the radios.

E. Truck #2171 - 2008 Ford F150 Sold for $5,000 on 4/7/2016
a. Thank you to Hudsonville Transmission and L. Starring for brokering the sale.

9. New Business:
A. SCBA Filling Station — Room Ready, Compressor Scheduled to Arrive 4/16/2016

a. SCBA Filling Station and Compressor arrived 4/18/2016.
B. FEMA Grant Presentation — May 20', 2016 at 2:00pm — Congressmen Fred Upton and
Senator Tonya Schuitmaker scheduled to attend.
a. Discussion about event on May 20" and media coverage.
b. The grant was the $137,600 purchase of the 26 — SCBA’s.
10. Fire Board Comments:
a. J. Schmidt — discussion about attending music in the park to raise money from the
public for another item similar to the Lucas CPR machine.
b. E. Beckman —Sorry to see H. Zavislak leave the board.
11. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes):
a. C. Mantels — Thank you again for replacement of Truck #2172.
12. Adjournment Motlon to adjourn by G. Bekken at 8:11pm.

= "NOTICE
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available. Request for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact
Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information.



05/13/2016 01:44 BMivOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016
DB: Stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
1. ALARM 5
SCBA PROJECT 1,026.00
TIC BATTERY 152.56
TOTAL 1,178.56
2. BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS
SCBA FILL STATION 34,589.00
3. CAPITAL ONE CARD
OFFICE 1989.99
4. CARDMEMBER SERVICE
SUPPLIES 164.65
5. COMCAST
TELEPHONES & INTERNET 191.23
6. CONSUMERS ENERGY
FIRE BARN 468.55
BOAT DOCK 24.69
TOTAL 493.24
7. COUNTRYSIDE ELECTRIC INC
SCBA PROJECT 1,018.04
8. CROWN LIFT TRUCKS
PALLET JACK 399.00
9. DEMOND'S SUPER VALUE
SUPPLIES 24.02
10. FIRST BANKCARD
SUPPLIES, TRAINING & APPRECIATION 2,710.22
11. FRIS OFFICE
OFFICE SUPPLIES 139.97
12. GRAINGER
SCBA PROJECT 66.39
FILTERS 161.70
PEOTPES B
13. HOLLAND MEDICENTER
PHYSICALS 92.25
14. IHLE AUTO PARTS
SUPPLIES 315.29
15. INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC
BOOKS 110.00
l16. KAL LAKE SEWER WATER
WATER 98.52
17. KEVIN VAN DEN BOSCH
OFFICE DESK TOP 532.25
18. LORRIE PASTOOR
CLEANING 160.00
19. MARK'S BODY SHOP
ARROW STICK 515.00
20. MERMAID
APPRECIATION PROGRAM 1,546.10
21. MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES
NATURAL GAS 259.08
22. MOORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL SUPPLY 240.69
23. MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC
PROGRAMMING 52.00
24 . OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE SUPPLIES 232.20
25. OVERISEL LUMBER CO
SCBA PROJECT 634.90
26. PRAXAIR
CYLINDER RENTAL 70.31



05/13/2016 01:44 BMivOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DTSTRICT Page: 2/2
User: Peter EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016
DB: stfd BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Name
Description Amount
27. PRIORITY HEALTH
INSURANCE 3,601.71
28. REPUBLIC SERVICES 240
TRASH 86.44
29. RESCUE RESOURCES LLC
TRAINING 100.00
30. SENSIT TECHNOLOGIES LLC
CASE 98.32
31. SHARON SHANAHAN
APPRECIATION PROGRAM 599.00
32. SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS
BIG CHECK 125.00
33. SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC
TRAILER RAMP 505.00
34. STANDARD
INSURANCE 412.46
35. TELE RAD INC
UNIFORMS 38.78
UNIFORMS 196.17
TOTAL 234 .95
36. TYCO
BUILDING SECURITY 318.00
37. VERIZON WIRELESS
CELL PHONES 266.82
CELL PHONES 156.20
TOTAL 423.02
38. WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM
TOWELS & RUGS 69.00
39. WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS
ANNUAIL MAINTENANCE 750.00
40 . XTREME AUTO
EXPEDITION SEATS 200.00
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 53,717.50
FUND TOTALS:
53,717.50

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND



05/13/2016 CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016

Check Date _Check ‘Vendor Name Description Amount
Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK

04/20/2016 19154 MERMAID APPRECIATION PROGRAM 1,546.10
04/20/2016 19155 'SHARON SHANAHAN APPRECIATION PROGRAM 599.00
04/22/2016 DD823(A)  BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 782.14
04/22/2016 DD824(A)  JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,657.31
04/22/2016 DD825(A)  MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,303.83
04/22/2016 DD826(A)  MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 827.14
04/22/2016 DD827(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,468.93
04/22/2016 EFT188(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 921.33
04/22/2016 EFT189(E)  MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
04/22/2016 EFT190(E) IRS PAYROLL 2,196.38
04/22/2016 EFT191(E) MERS PAYROLL 1,584.38
04/22/2016 EFT192(E)  STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,009.46
04/30/2016 497(E) CARDMEMBER SERVICE 'SUPPLIES 164.65
05/06/2016 DD828(A)  BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 782.14
05/06/2016 DD829(A)  JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,657.31
05/06/2016 DD830(A)  MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,413.83
05/06/2016 DD831(A)  MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 827.14
05/06/2016 DD832(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT PAYROLL 1,468.91
05/06/2016 EFT193(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 921.33
05/06/2016 EFT194{E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
05/06/2016 DD833(A)  BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 25.83
05/06/2016 DD834(A)  BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 43.95
05/06/2016 19156 BEKKEN, GEROLD PAYROLL 52.86
05/06/2016 DD835(A)  BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER  PAYROLL 77.82
05/06/2016 DD836(A)  BETTS, MICHAEL 'PAYROLL 245.42
05/06/2016 DD837(A)  BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 252.58
05/06/2016 DD838(A)  BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 353.05
05/06/2016 DD839(A)  BRUNSTING, JESSICA PAYROLL 182.97
05/06/2016 DD840(A)  DALTON, PHIL PAYROLL 123.15
05/06/2016 DD841(A) DIAZ, DANIEL PAYROLL 351.50
05/06/2016 DD842(A) DORNBUSH, JEFFREY PAYROLL 20.00
05/06/2016 DD843(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 87.24
05/06/2016 DD844(A)  GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 243.83
05/06/2016 DD845(A)  GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 411.61
05/06/2016 DD846(A) GROENDYKE, BRET PAYROLL 130.64
05/06/2016 DD847(A)  KERRIDGE, ADAM PAYROLL 81.49
05/06/2016 DD848(A)  KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 601.33
05/06/2016 DD849(A)  MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 268.29
05/06/2016 DD850(A)  MC ILWAINE, ROY PAYROLL 52.86
05/06/2016 DD851(A)  MEVYER, KYLE PAYROLL 520.72
05/06/2016 DD852(A)  MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 481.60




05/13/2016 CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
' CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016
Check Date JCheck 'Vendor Name |Description Amount
05/06/2016 DD853(A)  MOKMA, WAYNE 'PAYROLL | 174.92
05/06/2016 19157 'PHELPS, DONALD 'PAYROLL 52.86
05/06/2016 DD854(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL N 20.26
05/06/2016 ‘DD855(A) SCHMIDT, JANET 'PAYROLL 26.42
05/06/2016 STUB19(A) SCHRECKENGUST, DANE  PAYROLL . 0.00
05/06/2016  STUB20(A) ‘SCHRECKENGUST DAWN  PAYROLL - 0.00 |
05/06/2016 \Dosss(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT 'PAYROLL 236.36
05/06/2016 DD857(A) STARRING,LINUS 'PAYROLL 60269
05/06/2016 STUB21(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 7 £ 0.00 |
05/06/2016 DD858(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL 'PAYROLL 96.08
05/06/2016 DD859(A) VAN 0SS, BRENT 'PAYROLL 175.21 |
05/06/2016 DD860(A)  VERPLANK, JANE [PAYROLL 52.86
05/06/2016 DD861(A)  ZAVISLAK, HENRY 'PAYROLL 26.42
05/06/2016 EFT195(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,753.93
05/06/2016 EFT196(E) MISDU ~ PAYROLL 7 | 330.90
05/06/2016 EFT197(E) IRS ~ PAYROLL . 4,050.48
05/16/2016 498(E)  COMCAST TELEPHONES & INTERNET B 191.23
05/16/2016 499(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY ~ FIREBARN | 468.55
05/16/2016 500(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY ~ BOATDOCK | 24.69
05/16/2016 501(E) FIRST BANKCARD 'SUPPLIES, TRAINING & APPRECIATION = 2,710.22
05/16/2016 502(E) KAL LAKE SEWER WATER WATER 98.52
05/16/2016 503(E) 'MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 259.08
05/16/2016  504(E) PRIORITY HEALTH ~ INSURANCE 3,601.71 |
05/16/2016  505(E) REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 "TRASH '86.44 |
05/16/2016 506(E) TYCO BUILDING SECURITY 318.00
05/16/2016 507(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES  423.02
05/16/2016 508(A) COUNTRYSIDE ELECTRIC INC | SCBA PROJECT 1,018.04
05/16/2016 509(A) 'LORRIE PASTOOR ~ CLEANING - 160.00
05/16/2016  510(A) PRAXAIR (CYLINDER RENTAL 70.31
05/16/2016 511(A) TELE RAD INC UNIFORMS 234.95 |
05/16/2016 512(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM  TOWELS & RUGS 69.00
05/16/2016 19181 ALARM 5 o 'SCBA PROJECT 1,178.56 |
05/16/2016 19182 'DEMOND'S SUPER VALUE ~ SUPPLIES 24.02
05/16/2016 19183 FRIS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 139.97
05/16/2016 19184 GRAINGER SCBA PROJECT - 228.09
05/16/2016 19185 HOLLAND MEDICENTER PHYSICALS 92.25
05/16/2016 19186 IHLE AUTOPARTS ~ SUPPLIES 31529
05/16/2016 19187 'MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC  PROGRAMMING 52.00
05/16/2016 19188 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNC BOOKS 110.00
05/16/2016 19189 'WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 750.00
05/16/2016 19190 'KEVIN VAN DEN BOSCH OFFICE DESK TOP o 532.25
05/16/2016 19191 XTREME AUTO 'EXPEDITION SEATS | 200.00
05/16/2016 19192 'MARK'S BODY SHOP 'ARROW STICK 515.00




05/13/2016 CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT
CHECK DATE FROM 04/19/2016 - 05/16/2016 [
| i ‘
Check Date ;Check \Vendor Name béscription | Amount
05/16/2016 19193 'RESCUE RESOURCESLLC  TRAINING 100.00
05/16/2016 19194 SENSIT TECHNOLOGIES LLC  CASE B 9832
05/16/2016 19195 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  SCBA FILL STATION 34,589.00
05/16/2016 19196  SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICAT TRAILER RAMP ] 505.00
05/16/2016 19197 CROWN LIFT TRUCKS PALLET JACK 399.00
05/16/2016 19198 (CAPITAL ONE CARD OFFICE 199.99
05/16/2016 19199 'MOORE MEDICAL LLC 'MEDICAL SUPPLY | 240.69
05/16/2016 19200 'OFFICE DEPOT (OFFICE SUPPLIES | 232.20
05/16/2016 19201 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SCBA PROJECT 634.90
05/16/2016 19202 'SOMETHING DIFFERENT SIGNS BIG CHECK 125.00
05/16/2016 19203 STANDARD INSURANCE 41246
| | , .
Total of 95 Checks: | | 85,182.91
Less 0 Void Checks: | | 0.0
Total of 95 Disbursements: ‘ ‘ 85,182.91




06°1

00°80¢

0T°866 VT

007000°GT NOIIVONAd 000°G8L~9€£€£-90C
£8°LL 0£°80T°T 0070 0L"T68°¢ 00°000°¢ ¥YED LAO N¥AL 000 T8L-9E£€-907
G198 0€°601T°T S6° 621 0L°058°G 00°0007L SWIOAINN 000°08L-9€£€£-907
I8¢k 96082 0070 70 612 00006 SNOILOHASNI ONIATINg 000" GLL-9€£-90C
S1°86 T2 LLT 00°G¢£2 6L°22Z%'6 00700976 ADOTONHDEL 000 TLL-9€E€-90C
e LG G6°G68T 9T1°212'1 G0 FI8‘9 00°000°¢L SHSNHIXH HADIIIAO 000°0LL-9€£-90T
€1°96 08° %€ 00°0 077698 007006 SNOILATHOSENS 3 SHANA 000°L9L-9€€~90C
G189 BETEEP'T 00°81¢ 29°99%0°¢ 00°00G°% ALTENDES ONIATING 000" H9L-9££-902
€3°99 G8'PL6'Y 627028 ST°62Z0°01 00°000°GT HONUYNAINIYW 3 JIVdEY SNIATIIng 0007€9L-9€£~90C
G9°L8 017 Z€® 0025 06°.90°¢ 00°005°¢ ¥ MEOYd 3 OIAWY 000°29L-9€££-902
89 2% T0°ZEL'’'S A ARAN 66°L92'Y 00°00070T FONYNIAINIVA I¥0d 000 19L-9€£-902
G888 96°%7T10'% S6'EVE’T 0686 °1¢C 00°000’3¢ HONUYNHINIVH 3 dud dIndd /ATOIHIA 000°09L-9€££-902
LZ 9% 99°89¢ 00°0 pETTEC 00°006§ HONYNAINIVA LNYIAXH 000°65L-9€£-90C
61766 L5828 82 LE6 €¥ TLY 0T 00°000°TT SHILITILIN 000°28L-9€£-90¢2
TL°86 067911 ST AN XA 067€88'8 00°000's SHNOHJ 000" TGL-9€€£-902
26719 zet688’t LZ°2Z%9 89°v10°¢ 00°006'% STOOL ¥YHALHOIA HYTJA 000°9%L-9€€£-90T
p6 €01 (09°86) 00°%20'1 09°866°2 00°006°¢2 STO0L NOILIYLIS 000°6FL-9€££-90C
66766 19°0 000 6€°657TT 00°006°1T INIWIOVIdEY 3 dIVdEY ‘ONILSHL 000" 2¥L-9€€-90T
0e- L8 06°€1v'2 007091 0179867971 00°000'61 SHDIAMHS TYNOISSEIONd 000°0£L-9£€£-902
ZLTE9 LV 8Z9'¢ 0070 €6 1LE’9 0070007071 TIO 3 SYD 000°82L-9€€£-90C
62°26 oerTOL €€°€91 0L°86¢'8 00°00T'5 SHITAANS DNIIYIEJ0 000" LZL-9€€-90C
0070 000 0070 0070 00°0 ALIONNY TTYD NO 4Iv¥d 000°G6ZL~-9€€-90T
6578 92" 1186 e 9291 L 888°1¢ 00°00L7LE INIWHEILEY 000°€2L-9€€-90T
00°00T 90 00°0 9€° 016 ‘8T 00" 116781 FONTEOSNT dHOD MANEOM 000°22L-9€£-90C
69706 L7°089°S LT VI0'® €G°6TE766S 00°000°T19 SLIJENEY HONVYASNI AAAOTAWNI 000" TZL-9€£-907
€016 9y 9612 £6°6GE°T FGE0e’ze 007008°'p2 SHEXYL TIO¥AYA 000702L-9€££-902
9Z°9L 0Z2°852'71 00°0 08" THO'Y 00°00¢’5 SINHAH TYIDHAAS 000" €TL-9€£-902
0996 00°089 00°010°2 00°0zE’671 007000702 ONINIVYL 000°2TL-9€£-907
ZLTEL 00°0LG’9 00°266'T 00°0£% ‘8T 00°000'52 STIYD TYIIQHARN 000 TTL-9€£-902
687€0T (0g-¢€2e’'1) 00°26b ¢ 06°€ze’se 00°000'p¢E STIVYD HYId 000°0TL-9€£-902
88°08 19°€v0°2T 00°vLG'Z 6€7956 06 00°0007£9 SHOYM TYNOILVIHAIO 000" 60L-9€£~90C
z0°2z8 GG E6670¢2 G0°090°S Sh'9pLE6 00'00€’pIT HEIHDHIATEIA  HATIYD 000°80L-9€€£-907
66°66 050 00°0 05 L0009 00780079 SHOYM NIWAY/TYOIddT0 000" L0L-9€£-907
61°6L 06°09G'T 67216 06°656°G 00°006"°L SHIMYIYS ¥ADIAA0 000°G0L-9€£-90¢2
67" ¥8 297 19%v 76 ST179pe’z 8E€ 8EG TG 00°000°19 XEYTIYS AATHD 000" %0L-9€£-90C
00° 8L 007099 00-0¢¢ 00°0v€‘2 007000’ XYYIVS Q¥vod 000°20L-9€€£-902
aNnd F¥1a-9c¢ aded
saIniTpusadxy
0Z°66 €L°98¢°1T 0z 66€’0¢ LZ7L9G 9007 ‘T 00" %S6/LTY T sanusasy TYIOL
0Z°66 €L°98E'TT 02°66€°0¢ LZ7L96790% ‘T 00" %66 LTV T 000 3deg T®3OL
87 €0T (00°000'G) 00°0 007006781 00°00G/s¥T SIUSSY A0 SHTYS 000°689-000-90¢
ZLT2T 65769 00°0 7766 00°0GL ISHAAINT 000°699-000-90C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°002 007000002 SNYOT /HONYNIS 000°696~-000-90¢
vETT0T (S L00'2) 00°066°T Sh L0z '2ZST 00°00Z 06T SNOILYNOd 3 SLNYYD 000°096~000-902
8¢ 16 GZ €zZL'T 00°€9L GL'9LZ'8T 007000702 AdIAODEY LSOD 000°69%-000-907
88°9¢T (00°GLy’'T) 00°09¢ 00°GLE 'S 00°0007F SEEI MEIAEY NVId ® NOILDHJSNI 000°09%-000-902
06 8L 00°2Z2Z% 0070071 00°8LS'T 007000z SHEOIAYIS AIIJ 000°0G%-000-902
85726 T6°LE679T 0070 60°LZ€'TTZ 007692322 ALID SYION0A 000 €0P-000-902
06°66 11°2v% 127260791 68 HZT LYY 00°L9G LYY dTHSNMOL ¥MOONIVDAVS 000°20v-000-902
71°00T (89°01¢) 66°€€6 0T 89°286°122Z 00°2L9°T22 ALID MONIVONYS 000°T0F-000-902
000 3deg
SANUIAY
aNQd E¥I4 - 907 pung
assn (TYWEONEY) TYIEON (HSYHIDAA) ASYIIONI ("TYIRIONEY) TYIION LAsang NOILATYOSHEA FAGHAN IO

1oad % HIONYIVE 9102/TE£/590 HINORW 9102/1€/50 AIANTNY

HTIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIODY FONYTYE dLX 91-GT102
9T02/T€/G60 ONIANZ dOI¥Ed PIas 4d
Iolsd 1I88))

2/ 1 raebeg LOTALSTA HdId MONILVONYS ¥04d 1d904ddd BHNLIANAIXE ANY AOANHATY

Wd 60:20 9T0C/€T/S0



60" VZ€E (v0°G81'202) (16" 186 '1T%) PO TIV ‘262 00792206 SHYNLIANIIXA 3 SHANIAHY A0 ILEN
16°€8 LLTTLS'ETE TL708€’2L €Z2°9GT'FIT'T 00°8zL'LzZE'T SANQA TTV - SHTINLIANIAXT TVIOL
T6°€8 €L798€'TT 0z 66€’0¢ LZ L9G 907 T 00" %S6 LTV T SANNA TIVY - SHNNIAFY TVIOL
60°vzZE (¥0°G681'202) (16°186“1¥F) PO TIV ‘262 00°92z2'06 SHINLIANIIXE 3 SHANIAHY A0 ILAN
16°¢8 LLTTLS'ETC TL708E’2ZL €Z'9GT'FTIT'T 00°8zL'LZE'T SHYNALIANAIXE TYIOL
0Z°66 €L°98€'TT 0z 66€’0¢€ LZ"L9G 907 T 00" 7S6 LTF'T SHANIATI TYLOL
TANAA E¥IA - 90¢ pung
16°€8 LL*TLS'ETZ TL708E’2ZL €Z 96T 'FTIT'T 00°8zL'LzZE'T seanjTpusdxd TYIOL
16°€8 LL'TLS'ETT TL708E’2ZL €2°9GT'FIT’'T 00'8zL'Lze’T aNnd I¥Id-9¢¢ 3deg TelOL
zZ 8L EET96T'TTT V6 L9Z'LE L9 LGZ'66€ 00" FSH ‘0TS TYLIdYD WdHIL DNOT 000°686-9€£-90¢
96" L6 LZ LPT'T 00°0 €L°268°Gh 00°000‘L¥ TYLIIAYD TTIYAS 000°086-9€£-90¢
00°00T 060 00°0 05°70L"'98 00°50L’98 ININAYd NVOT 000°GL6-9€€£-90C
L9 €2 99°18¢ 0070 7ET8TT 007006 MOVE IO¥VHD XYL 000°198-9€£-90¢
99°00T 00°82 0070 (00°8LZ'YD) (007 052'%) HONTEASNI TYHENID 000°G6T8-9€£-90¢
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 XONEDNTILNOD 000°66L-9€€-90C
80°9T 26 LIG’Z Gz 26 8% z8¥% 00°000°¢ STYDISXHA 000°96L-9€€£-90T
9€°69 06°18% ‘2 00°0 06°8T9°S 00°00T’8 NOIINIATYd HITd 000°G6L-9€€-90T
Zv ' 0GS €2°GEL'T 69°0%C LLTFOL'T 00°006’¢ X7dd0S TYOIAAR 000" T6L-9€€-90C
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd T¥I4 - 90Z pung
azsn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYHIOHAA) HASTHIONI (TYRIONGY) TYWION 139ang NOILAT¥OSHA MAEGWNAN 1D
1904 % HONYTYE 9T02/TE€/S0 HINOW 9T102/T€/S0 AAANANY
ATV TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYIVE dLX 91-GT102
9T0Z/TE/S0 SNIANE QOIdHd PI3s :d€d

2/2 :obeg

IOTHLSTA H¥Id MONIVOAVS ¥Od IMOdHAY TNl

LITANEdXE ANV HONIATA

I939g :x9sn
WNd 60:20 9T0Z/€T/S0



